April 12,2011

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class 1I Permissive change for FCC ID:  1YG602X

Applicant: Polycom, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: __ 1YG602X
originally granted on 4/25/2006.

The change under this application is to change an obsolete RF Buffer amplifier.

[ attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of
the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

RO\

‘Signature

Wan
Direttqr Gorporate Technical Compliance
Polycom Inc

Singleton Court Business Centre
Wonastow Road Ind ustrial Estate
Monmouth

UK NP255JA




